
 1 

Town of Triana 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

Monday, Dec 1, 2025 
6:00 P.M. 

 
MINUTES 

 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Caudle at 6:00PM.  Mayor Caudle stated the purpose of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission.  She stated that the role was to review anything related to 
Planning and Zoning and make recommendations to the Council for their ultimate approval.  She 
reiterated that the Commission does not approve anything, merely review and research and 
recommend.  Mayor Caudle stated that the new Council reappointed Mr. Whitman as the Council 
appointee and she reappointed Mr. Davis as the Municipal appointee.  She stated the rest of the 
Commission were appointed from throughout the town.  She stated that she was reappointing Mr. 
Whitman as the Commission Chair.    
 
Mr. Whitman called the roll.   
 
Roll Call:  
 

Mayor Mary Caudle Present 
Barry Davis  Absent 
Casey Whitman  Present  
Alicia Toney  Absent  
Kathy Nilsen  Present 
Brenson Parks   Present 
Zach Atchley  Present 
Patsy Parvin   Present 
Theresa Nelson Present 

 
Members present constituted a quorum.  Mr. Whitman thanked Mrs. Nelson for her service on the 
previous Council and for returning to Planning and Zoning. 
 
Member Terms 
Mayor Caudle explained the terms for the Commission members were staggered per Alabama Law 
and Ordinance and were as follows: 
 
Alicia Toney - Nov 1, 2026 
Kathy Nielson - Nov 1, 2027 
Brenson Parks Nov 1, 2028 
Zach Atchley - Nov 1, 2029 
Patsy Parvin - Nov 1, 2030 
Theresa Nelson - Nov 1, 2031 
 
Approval of the Minutes from Jun 2, 2025 
Motion from Mayor Caudle, seconded by Ms. Parvin to approve the minutes.  Unanimously 
approved. 
 



Town of Triana Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Dec 01, 2025 

 2 

Approval of the Minutes from Mar 4, 2024 
Motion from Mrs. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Parks to approve the minutes.  Unanimously approved 
with Mr. Atchley abstaining. 
 
Approval of the Minutes from Jan 5, 2023 
Motion from Mrs. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Parks to approve the minutes.  Unanimously approved 
with Mr. Atchley abstaining. 
 
Commercial Setbacks 
Mayor Caudle stated we have not received any plans for the announced Gas Station at Wall-Triana 
and Beadle Lane.  Mr. Whitman stated that there has been concern expressed regarding Commercial 
District regulations. He stated that he put together a PowerPoint (see attached) to provide some of 
his research from other cities.  Mr. Whitman explained that the 2019 Ordinance that was based on 
the original 1968 Ordinance did not revisit Commercial District regulations and that the 
Commission’s focus was on Residential. Mr. Whitman went through the PowerPoint and the 
Commission discussed the various restrictions in Madison and Huntsville and the examples shown 
and the recommended setback table.   
 
Public Comments 
 
Marvelene Freeman appreciated the research and asked about looking at smaller municipalities to 
compare against.  Mayor Caudle stated that she couldn’t find similar regulations in the smaller 
Town’s zoning ordinances.   
 
David Berry agreed with Buffers and said he’s ok with Beer sales but not Liquor Sales.  He was in 
agreement with landscaping requirements and had traffic concerns with the intersection.   
 
Marissa Chester thanked the Commission for hearing their concerns.  She expressed concern about 
the look of other Chevrons in Madison County.  She stated she wanted architectural style 
commercial buildings to match the character of a residential area. She agreed with landscaping 
requirements and fencing. 
 
Allen Heidt asked if we had the ability to make the buffer larger.  Mayor Caudle said the 
Commission could only recommend.  He stated that sidewalk would be nice. He asked about 
Security Measures.  Mayor Caudle said they probably would but the Town wouldn’t require them.   
 
Deborah Rice stated she was for the Gas Station.   
 
Daymeliz Colon asked for specifics on the proposed fencing requirement.  Mayor Caudle stated that 
we would need to have more meetings to discuss. 
 
Mayor Caudle proposed a follow-on meeting for Dec 29th at 6PM.   
 
Jolinda Willie discussed the Treatment Plants and Shooting Range near the Collier Community and 
what they have had to deal with and that the Town needed growth.   
 
  



Town of Triana Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Dec 01, 2025 

 3 

Adjournment – Mayor Caudle motioned to adjourn. 
 
 
Date approved: _________ 
 
 
_______________________ 
Casey S. Whitman, President 
 
 
_______________________ 
Mary Caudle, Mayor 



Gas Station Survey & Commercial 
Setbacks/Buffers

December 2025
Council Member Casey Whitman

Town of Triana



Background & Bottom-Line-Up Front

• Background
• Town of Triana’s Commercial Zoning requirements are from original 1968 

Ordinance and were not adjusted in the 2019 and subsequent updates
• Common zoning practices have evolved over time
• Commercial Gas Station announced at corner of Wall-Triana and Beadle
• Residents have expressed concern regarding lack of Buffer requirements 

between residential (R-#) and Business (B-1) zones
• Bottom-Line-Up Front

• City of Madison requires landscaping buffers with tall opaque fences to block 
the view and sounds from Business Zones when adjacent to Residential 

• City of Huntsville requires landscaping buffers
• Recommend Triana Planning and Zoning Commission adopt setbacks and 

service station requirements for zoning ordinance via amendment



Agenda

• Review current Triana Commercial Zones
• Review Madison and Huntsville Setbacks/Buffers
• Review Service Station requirements from Madison Ordinance
• Develop Recommendation for Zoning Ordinance Amendment



Town of Triana Commercial & 
Industrial Zones
(Undeveloped)



Wall-Triana Corridor

• Parcus Property adjacent to 
existing R-1 and R-3 
residential areas

• Properties between Advent 
and Ervin Ln adjacent to R-1



River Dock Area

• Riverclub Property adjacent 
to R-1

Cemetery

Boat Dock



Downtown Area

• Several B-1 adjacent to R-1
• Some are preexisting 

Churches which generally 
don’t pose conflicts with R-1

St
Paul’s

CP 
ChurchTown 

Hall



Zierdt Corridor

• B-1 adjacent to R-1



6th Street / Industrial Park Corridor

• M-1 and B-1 adjacent to R-1

DG

Geocue

Fulfyld

Yulista

TFD



Madison and Huntsville 
Commercial Buffers



Why Madison and Huntsville?

• Madison and Huntsville have detailed, well researched Zoning 
Ordinances

• They are adjacent to or near Triana which provides examples of 
what is common in the area

• Builders/Developers are used to the requirements in nearby citites
• A word of caution:

• Madison and Huntsville have special business districts that have unique 
requirements and restrictions based on their Cities visions for certain areas

• E.g. Madison’s “Main St” downtown area prohibits certain businesses like 
Laundromats, Gas Stations due to their desire to have a “Mom-and-Pop” small retail 
and restaurant businesses Main St area

• Other examples include Town Madison, Downtown Huntsville, etc…
• Their ordinances provide a reference point as to what is common but we must 

determine what works for Triana



City of Madison - Landscaping



City of Madison Zoning Ord.



Example 1 – Crossroads IGA
Wall-Triana and Gillispie – City of Madison

Gillespie Rd

Planning Commission Staff Report (Hyperlink)

30’ Landscape Buffer with Hollies, Tall Opaque 
Fence (buffer substituted for fence)



Example 1 – Crossroads IGA
Wall-Triana and Gillispie -- City of Madison

• B-2 Commercial
• R-1A Residential



Example 2 – Crossroads IGA
Old Madison Pike and Shelton -- City of Madison

Shelton Rd

Planning Commission Staff Report (Hyperlink)

Planning Commission allowed for substitution 
of 10’ Landscape Buffer with 21 Hollies



Example 2 – Crossroads IGA
Old Madison Pike and Shelton -- City of Madison

• B-2 Commercial
• R-1A Residential



City of Huntsville Zoning Ordinance



City of Huntsville Zoning Ord




